MINUTES, ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING IDAHO CHAPTER WILDLIFE SOCIETY April 7, 1967

The Annual Business Meeting of the Idaho Chapter of the Wildlife Society was held at Moscow, Idaho, April 7, 1967, in conjunction with the Northwest Section Meeting. President Dalke opened the Meeting during the noon luncheon, following which Dr. Kenneth Hungerford made a few and general remarks.

Following the opening statements Mr. Fred Evenden, Executive Secretary of the National Wildlife Soceity spoke to the group. He stated that the National Association has been criticized as being too general. He also stated that the national group will be looking at the overall meeting system. He also stated that he felt that the local groups were better adapted at reaching members that the national group. He also stated that the work load at his office was rather overwhelming at times, but that he now has a secretary. He also stated that committee duties will be sent out in the near future. Mr. Evenden also drew attention to the Boy Scout Merit Badge series, which includes the many aspects of conservation and stated that it was an excellent series.

Following Mr. Evenden's talk the meeting was opened to questions. Mr. Bizeau stated that the Society pin was too small. A general discussion followed, with the members present having varying views.

Dr. Dalke then asked the group what type of summer meeting they would like. It was generally agreed that the summer meeting should be held in southeastern Idaho this year.

Salmon

The people present at the meeting were:

Elmer Norberg Lewiston Dale L. Tanner Lewiston Harvey J. McNeel Coeur d'Alene Paul D. Dalke Moscow Keith Bayha Boise Hugh Harper Boise William Radtkey Idaho Falls D. M. Klebenow Troy Coeur d'Alene Walter R. Browne William Davidson Pinehurst Levi L. Mohler Roise John B. Dillan St. Maries Shoshone Kenneth E. Harrison Elwood Bizeau Boise Coeur d'Alene Al Bruner Charles R. White Naples H. Frank Evans Coeur d'Alene Charles S. Blake Jerome Boise Edward E. Tilzey Boise Gary L. Hickman Warren N. Current Moscow

Harold D. . Sherrets

Richard B. Anderson Hailey

December 11, 1967

Dr. Paul D. Dalke, Leader Cooperative Wildlife Research Unit Forestry Building University of Idaho Moscow, Idaho 83843

Dear Dr. Dalke:

Article 5, Section 2 of the bylaws of the Idaho Chapter of the Wildlife Society states that mail ballots must be returned to the Secretary-Treasurer postmarked before December 1, and accompanied by the dues for the coming year in order to be counted. I stretched the rule somewhat and waited until today to count the ballots. There were 18 proper ballots and one ballot which did not contain the stated dues.

The following officers were elected: President, Elmer Norberg; Vice President, Elwood Bizeau; Secretary-Treasurer, Keith Bayha.

The bylaws also state that an annual report, financial statement, and the election results shall be submitted to the membership. With your permission I would like to make this annual report in the form of a Newsletter.

Inasmuch as the Executive Board makes the decisions as to when and where meetings are to be held, I would like to obtain your views on when we should hold the next meeting. If we follow the same procedure as last year this would be in conjunction with the Northwest Section meeting. Right now I don't know where this meeting will be held and the question of course would come up--how many of our members might be able to attend. I would appreciate any views you may have on this.

I am enclosing a detailed financial statement of the transactions made to date. I would have to believe that a condensed statement to the membership in the Newsletter would be satisfactory. It is important that our Newsletter remain as light as possible in view of the mailing costs involved. The cost of postage to date has been one of our major expenses.

Sincerely,

Elmer R. Norberg

Secretary-Treasurer
Idaho Chapter of the Wildlife Society

Elmer R. Narberry

ERN: beh

Financial Statement 1966-67 Biennial Period Idaho Chapter-Wildlife Society

Item	Date	Income	Expenditure	Balance
Balance on hand start of biennium	1/4/66			\$54.50
1966 Dues, Elmer Norberg, and Loring Jones		\$2.00		56.50
1966 Dues, Paul Hegdal, Buffington, Moore, Blake, Van Warmer, Atnip, and Nielson (+\$1.00; a check for \$5.00 was given Dr. Dalke to cover dues for four of the above men		8.00		64.50
Payment to Dr. Dalke for above dollar plus three guest banquet tickets at \$3.25 each.	12/7/66		10.75	53.75
Account charged \$5.00 for check in that amount that was returned	12/22/66		5.00	48.75
1967 Dues: Norberg, Tanner, Hungar- ford, Bizeau, arper, Walt Browne, Wm.Radtkey, Tilzy, Klebanow, Anderso Harrison, Mohler, Dalke, Evans, Bayha.		15.00		63.75
Stamps and related supplies			9.64	54.11
Five Dollars added to account covering check that was returned.		5.00		59.11
Four Dollar Check for stamps			4.00	55.11
1968 Dues: Norberg, Tanner, Bizeau, Murrell, Mamilton, Mohler, Howard, Wing, Pherson, Bayha, Phelps, Morgan Knight, Jenni, Dalke, Turnipseed, Browne, Hungarford		18.00		73.11